
 
 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

STANDARDS COMMITTEE 
 

Monday, 30th June, 2025, 7.00 pm - George Meehan House, 294 
High Road, N22 8JZ (watch the live meeting, watch the recording 
here) 
 
Councillors: Barbara Blake, Erdal Dogan, Ibrahim Ali (Chair), Scott Emery and 
Simmons-Safo 
 
Co-optees/Non Voting Members:    
 
Quorum: 3 
 
1. FILMING AT MEETINGS   

 
Please note this meeting may be filmed or recorded by the Council for live or 
subsequent broadcast via the Council’s internet site or by anyone attending 
the meeting using any communication method.  Members of the public 
participating in the meeting (e.g. making deputations, asking questions, 
making oral protests) should be aware that they are likely to be filmed, 
recorded or reported on.  By entering the ‘meeting room’, you are consenting 
to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound recordings. 
 
The Chair of the meeting has the discretion to terminate or suspend filming or 
recording, if in his or her opinion continuation of the filming, recording or 
reporting would disrupt or prejudice the proceedings, infringe the rights of any 
individual, or may lead to the breach of a legal obligation by the Council. 
 

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   
 
To receive any apologies for absence.  
 

3. URGENT BUSINESS   
 
The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of Urgent Business. 
(Late items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New 
items will be dealt with under item 8 below). 
 

4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 
A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a 
matter who attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is 
considered: 
 
(i) must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest 
becomes apparent, and 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NmRlMjE2N2QtYmNhYS00ZGVhLThjZTQtNTY5N2M4NzExOTY5%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%226ddfa760-8cd5-44a8-8e48-d8ca487731c3%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%2238264997-136c-45db-987b-4d7b45393805%22%7d
https://www.youtube.com/playlist?list=PL_DSjoFpWl8tSPZp3XSVAEhv-gWr-6Vzd


 

(ii) may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must 
withdraw from the meeting room. 
 
A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which 
is not registered in the Register of Members’ Interests or the subject of a 
pending notification must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28 
days of the disclosure. 
 
Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests 
are defined at Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members’ Code of 
Conduct. 
 

5. MINUTES  (PAGES 1 - 6) 
 
To confirm and sign the minutes of the Standards Committee meeting held on 
10 March 2025.  
 

6. CONFIRMATION OF THE MEMBERSHIP OF THE STANDARDS 
ASSESSMENT AND HEARING SUB-COMMITTEES  (PAGES 7 - 10) 
 

7. COMMITTEE WORK PROGRAMME  (PAGES 11 - 12) 
 
This paper seeks to identify topics that will come to the attention of the 
Standards Committee and seeks members’ input.  
 

8. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS   
 
As per item 3 
 

9. DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS   
 
To note the dates of future meetings:  
 
13 November 2025 
3 February 2026 
9 March 2026 
 

10. EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC   
 
To consider if there are any items contain exempt information as defined in 
Section 100a of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended by Section 12A 
of the Local Government Act 1985);  
 

11. NEW ITEMS OF EXEMPT URGENT BUSINESS   
 
 

 
Richard Plummer, Committees Manager 
Tel – 020 8489 4319 
Email: richard.plummer@haringey.gov.uk 



 

 
Fiona Alderman 
Director of Legal & Governance (Monitoring Officer) 
George Meehan House, 294 High Road, Wood Green, N22 8JZ 
 
Friday, 20 June 2025 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

MINUTES OF THE MEETING Standards Committee HELD ON 
Monday, 10th March, 2025, 7.00  - 8.07 pm 
 

 

PRESENT: 
 

Councillors: Barbara Blake, Erdal Dogan, Ibrahim Ali (Chair) and 
Simmons-Safo 
 
 
35. FILMING AT MEETINGS  

 
The Chair referred to the filming at meetings notice, and attendees noted this 

information. 

RESOLVED: 

To note the filming procedure 

 
36. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 
Apologies were received from Councillor Emery 
 

37. URGENT BUSINESS  
 
There was none. 
 

38. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
There were none. 
 

39. MINUTES  
 
The minutes of the previous meeting, held on the 4 February 2025, were discussed.  

RESOLVED: 

The minutes of the previous meeting, held on the 4 February 2025, were agreed as a 

true and accurate record of proceedings.  

 
40. CHANGES TO THE CONSTITUTION: MEMBER ALLOWANCE SCHEME  

 
The Democratic Services and Scrutiny Manager introduced the report. It was 

explained that this report was a continuation of the report received in February 2025, 

and it was noted that it was a requirement to replace the Member Allowances Scheme 

annually. 

Page 1 Agenda Item 5



 

 

It was explained that some changes had been made to the Special Responsibility 

Allowances for clarity.  

It was noted that there had been consideration by other comparable local authorities 

to increase the Basic Allowance by 2.5%, which was in line with the Local Government 

Pay Offer, which was also a consideration for the Standards Committee to consider. It 

was explained that the increase was considered by the finance statement to not be a 

significant impact on the Council’s budget.  

In response to Member questions, the following points were raised: 

 Members noted that there was a need to maintain the scale of allowances with 

the Local Government Pay Award, to ensure that larger increases were not 

required in future.  

 

 Members explained that there was a need to ensure competitive allowances in 

order to ensure that the role was attractive to prospective Councillors.  

 

 It was highlighted that there was a need to consider the overall finances of the 

Council, but additionally stressed that Haringey’s Basic Allowance was lower 

than other comparable Local Authorities. 

 

 It was noted that there were provisions within the Allowance Scheme for Child 

Care costs, and that Members should be reminded regarding potential support. 

 

RESOLVED: 

That the Committee: 

1. Agreed the changes to the Members’ Allowances Scheme set out at section 6 

and reflected at Appendix 2 to the report.  

 

2. Recommended that the Members’ Allowances Scheme 2025/26 be adopted by 
Full Council on 24 March 2025. 

 
41. CHANGES TO THE CONSTITUTION: FULL COUNCIL  SECOND 

SUPPLEMENTARY QUESTIONS  
 
The Democratic Services and Scrutiny Manager introduced the report. Officers 

explained the context of the current Constitutional arrangements regarding the 

number of questions, and second supplementary questions, which was considered to 

be ambiguous. The Constitution Working Group recommended to the Standards 

Committee that, while this process was an outlier in comparable authorities, that the 

current rules be kept, ensuring openness and transparency, but clarified to ensure 

effectiveness. It was explained that the proposals in the report would provide the Chair 

of Council with clearer guidance and procedure to ensure fairness and proportionality.  

Page 2



 

 

In response to Member questions, the following points were raised: 

 Officers clarified the total number of questions allocated to Groups. It was 

explained that question allocation was not previously allocated by 

proportionality. Members questioned whether question allocation could be 

allocated on a basis of proportionality. Officers suggested that, following 

changes to debates and motions in the past, that the opposition groups be 

given more questions to increase participation.  

 

 Members asked whether the number and allocation of question be reviewed 

after a year of operation.  

 

RESOLVED: 

That the Committee: 

1. Recommend to Full Council on the 24 March 2025 the changes to CSO 10.7 
and that this provision read as: 
 
The Councillor asking any question may ask the first supplementary question 
without notice of the Councillor to whom the first question was asked. The 
second supplementary question, relevant to the original question, may be 
asked by a Councillor of the other political party or groups unless they do not 
wish to use it in which case it reverts to the party asking the original question. 
In allocating the second supplementary questions, the Mayor will have regard 
to: the overall time period for Council questions, their constitutional role and 
function in chairing the Council meetings set out in Article 5, and the political 
party or group’s proportional representation on the Council. (In principle this 
would usually be four questions to the first opposition group and one question 
to the second opposition group) Each supplementary question must arise 
directly Page 8 Page 3 of 3 out of the original question or the reply. No 
supplementary questions may be asked on written answers 

 
42. CHANGES NON VOTING CO OPTED MEMBERS PROTOCOL  

 
The Democratic Services and Scrutiny Manager introduced the report. Officers 

explained current protocol for co-opted Members to Committees, noting that this was 

developed in 2021 and was an outlier with other comparable local authorities. It was 

explained that the Constitution Working Group had reviewed the procedure in order to 

ensure relevance. The Constitution Working Group suggested that the onus for 

appointment of co-optees be given to the parent committee of the Overview and 

Scrutiny Committee (OSC). It was additionally suggested that there needed to be 

safeguard to ensure that co-opted Members be considered neutral and not politically 

charged. It was additionally stressed that potential co-opted Members were required 

to be beholden to a process of understanding conflicts of interest, as well as be invited 

to understand and adhere to the Code of Conduct, despite not being a requirement.  

Page 3



 

 

Officers noted that the proposal for co-opted Members would be that there be a 

process of recruitment annually and that the Chair of OSC be involved in the interview 

process.  

In response to Member questions, the following points were raised: 

 That the Committee welcomed the suggested involvement of the Chair of OSC 

in the process of appointment of co-opted members. 

 

 Officers explained that anyone with a live case with the Council which would 

prejudice an applicant, would be taken into account. It was stressed that 

historic cases would need to be considered on a case-by-case basis and that 

references would be sought to understand any issues or contact with the 

Council.  

 

RESOLVED: 

That the Committee: 

1. Agreed the non–voting co-opted Member protocol for implementation and 

publication on the Council’s website.  

 

2. Agreed the required changes to the Overview and Scrutiny Procedure Rules, 

Part 4 Section G, arising from the discussions at the Constitution Working 

Group in relation to the non-voting co-optee protocol and specifically that the 

decision making is assigned to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee. To 

further recommend this change to the Full Council meeting on the 24 March 

2025.  

 

3. Noted the required changes to the Overview and Scrutiny Protocol. 
 

43. CHANGES TO THE CONSTITUTION: PROCUREMENT STANDING ORDERS  
 
The Chief Procurement Officer introduced the report. He explained that there had 

been extensive consultation on the proposed changes, as well as discussion with 

colleagues in Legal, Finance and Members of the Constitution Working Group. It was 

explained that these proposed amendments were resultant of changes to procurement 

regulations in the Procurement Act 2023, and that amendments aligned with the 

regulations. It was additionally noted that there was a proposed new model of 

procurement, which would be facilitated by the changes within the proposals.  

Officers outlined potential amendments to process, including changes to Cabinet 

process, requirements to centralise procurement decisions over £25,000, that 

Directorates provide a clear timeline of procurement decisions, and clarifications to 

contract management and termination procedures.  

Page 4



 

 

 

In response to Member questions, the following points were raised: 

 Officers explained that there was a mechanism in place to ensure that any 

relevant contracts which would fall under the oversight of monitoring bodies, 

such as the Care Quality Commission (CQC) and Office for Standards in 

Education (OfSTED), and that any provider which fell under the performance, 

would be suspended from continuing provision for the Council. 

 

 Officers explained that there was a training programme which would align with 

government guidelines.  

 

 Members noted that they welcomed the threshold of £25,000 in order to ensure 

adequate oversight of procurement decisions made.  

 

 Officers explained that there had been a growth bid undertaken by the 

Procurement service that met the demands from the increased requirements of 

these proposals.  

 

RESOLVED: 

That the Standards Committee: 

1. Recommended that the Council adopt the proposed revised Part Four of the 

Constitution, Section J Contract Procedure Rules as attached at Appendix 1 – 

Contract Standing Orders 2025. 

 

2. Noted the following key amendments: 

a. Alignment with the Procurement Act 2023; 

b. Cabinet to approve the commencement of procurements where the 

contract would exceed £500,000 (five hundred thousand pounds); 

c. Centralisation of procurements above £25,000 (twenty-five thousand 

pounds); 

d. The notification of procurement pipelines to the Chief Procurement 

Officer and the requirement to publish pipelines; 

e. The formalisation of Social Value considerations aligned to the Council’s 

pending Procurement Social Value Policy; 

f. The introduction of contract management and contract termination 

provisions; 

g. Procedural matters will be contained in the Procurement Code of 
Practice 

 
44. COMMITTEE WORK PROGRAMME  

 

Page 5



 

 

The work programme was discussed. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
The Work Programme was noted. 
 

45. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS  
 
There were none. 
 

46. EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC  
 
That the press and public be excluded from the remainder of the meeting as items 

contain exempt information as defined under paragraph 3, Part 1, Schedule 12A of the 

Local Government Act 1972. 

 
47. EXEMPT MINUTES  

 
The exempt minutes were discussed. 

RESOLVED: 

Agreed as true and accurate record. 

 
48. NEW ITEMS OF EXEMPT URGENT BUSINESS  

 
There was none. 
 
 

 
CHAIR: Councillor Ibrahim Ali 
 
Signed by Chair ……………………………….. 
 
Date ………………………………… 
 
 

 

Page 6



 
Report for:  Standards Committee – 30 June 2025 
 

Title: Confirmation of the Membership of the Standards Assessment 
and Hearing Sub-Committees 

Report   
authorised by:  Fiona Alderman, Director of Legal and Governance (Monitoring 

Officer) 
 
Lead Officer: Ayshe Simsek, Democratic Services and Scrutiny Manager 

ayshe.simsek@haringey.gov.uk, 020 8489 2929 
 
Ward(s) affected: N/A 

 
Report for Key/  
Non Key Decision: Non Key Decision 
 
 
1. Describe the issue under consideration 

 
1.1 This report seeks confirmation of the Membership of the Standards 

Assessment and Hearing Sub-Committees. 
 
2. Cabinet Member Introduction 

 
Not applicable. 

 
3. Recommendations  

 
The Standards Committee is asked: 
 

 
To agree that, given the need for members’ expertise and discretion, the 
membership of the Standards Assessment Sub-Committee and the Standards 
Hearing Sub-Committee be the same as the membership of the Standards 
Committee.  
 

4. Remit of Standards Committee  
 

 
The Articles of the Council’s Constitution set out the remit of the Standards 
Committee at Article 9: 
 
9.01 Standards Committee 
The Council meeting will establish a Standards Committee to promote and 
maintain high standards of conduct by Members and Co-opted Members of 
the Council. 
 
9.02 Composition 

Page 7 Agenda Item 6



The Standards Committee will be composed of Councillors appointed on the 
basis of political balance. In addition, the Standards Committee may appoint 
up to six non-voting co-opted members. 
Quorum. The quorum of the Standards Committee is three. 
 
9.03 Role and Function 
The Standards Committee will have the following roles and functions: 

(a) Promoting and maintaining high standards of conduct by 
Councillors, co-opted members and representatives of religious 
organisations and parent governor representatives; 
(b) Assisting the Leader, Councillors, co-opted members and 
representatives of religious organisations and parent governor 
representatives to observe the Members’ Code of Conduct; 
(c) Advising the Council on the adoption or revision of the Members’ 
Code of Conduct; 
(d) Monitoring the operation of the Members’ Code of Conduct; 
(e) Advising, training or arranging to train Councillors and co-opted 
members on matters relating to the Members’ Code of Conduct and the 
ethical framework; 
(f) Granting dispensations to Councillors and co-opted members 
from requirements relating to interests set out in the Members’ 
Code of Conduct; 
(g) Advising the Council on codes and protocols forming the 
Council’s ethical framework and its governance arrangements, 
monitoring the effectiveness of those arrangements and making 
reports and recommendations accordingly; 
(i) Responding to national reviews and consultations on standards 
related issues; 
(j) Granting exemptions for politically restricted posts and giving 
directions to include a post on the list of restricted posts; 
(k) Advising the Council on the appointment of independent 
persons and taking steps to select them; 
(l) Considering amendments to the Constitution and recommending 
proposals to full Council for approval 
 

9.04 Assessment Sub-Committee 
The Standards Committee will establish an Assessment Sub-Committee to 
assess allegations that a member or co-opted member has failed to comply 
with the Members’ Code of Conduct, as referred by the Monitoring Officer. 
 
9.05 Composition 
The Assessment Sub-Committee will be composed of Councillors appointed 
on the basis of political balance. 
 
9.06 Role and Function 
The Assessment Sub-Committee will have the following roles and functions: 
To consider all allegations referred to the Sub-Committee by the Monitoring 
Officer that a member or co-opted member has failed to comply with the 
Members’ Code of Conduct and to determine whether the allegation: 

(a) merits no further investigation and is dismissed, or 

Page 8



(b) merits further investigation. 
 

9.07 Hearing Sub-Committee 
The Standards Committee will establish a Hearing Sub-Committee to conduct 
hearings into allegations that a member or co-opted member has failed to 
comply with the Members’ Code of Conduct and to determine such 
allegations. 
 
9.08 Composition 
The Hearing Sub-Committee will be composed of Councillors appointed on 
the basis of political balance. 
 
9.09 Role and Function 
The Hearing Sub-Committee will have the following roles and functions: 

(a) To conduct hearings into allegations referred for investigation by the 
Assessment Sub-Committee that a member or co-opted member has 
failed to comply with the Members’ Code of Conduct. 
(b) To determine whether or not the member or co-opted member 
did/did not fail to comply with the Members’ Code of Conduct. 
(c) Where the Sub-Committee has determined that a member has 
failed to comply with the Members’ Code of Conduct to take such 
action as it may lawfully take. 
(d) In consequence of the hearing and determination of any allegation 
to make recommendations to the Council with a view to promoting high 
standards of conduct amongst members. 

 
5. Memberships of the Standards Assessment Sub-Committee and Hearing 

Sub-Committees 
 

5.1 In addition to the above, there is more detail given in the Members’ Code of 
Conduct and the Protocol on Complaints against Members on how the sub-
committees of the Standards Committees fulfil their role. 

 
5.2 In Part 4 Section B of the Council’s Constitution, the requirement that 

Members undertake training before participating in the work of the 
Assessment and Hearing Sub Committees: 

In the case of meetings of Committees/Sub-Committees where prior 
member training is required, only those members who have attended 
appropriate training can be selected as substitutes. Currently these 
bodies are the Standards Committee and its Sub-Committees…. 
Reserve members will be trained for the relevant body as soon as 
possible after their appointment.  

 
5.3 It is suggested that the Standards Committee agree that, given the need for 

members’ expertise and discretion, the membership of the Standards 
Assessment Sub-Committee and the Standards Hearing Sub-Committee be 
the same as the membership of the Standards Committee. 

 
5.4 It is customary for meetings of the Standards Assessment Sub-Committee to 

begin with the election of the Chair, which allows flexibility in case the Chair of 

Page 9



the parent committee is unable to attend or has recused his- or herself from 
consideration of a complaint without giving a misleading impression for the 
reason for the election. It is proposed that that tradition is continued.  
 

6. Contribution to strategic outcomes 
 
Not applicable.  
 

7. Statutory Officers comments (Chief Finance Officer (including 
procurement), Head of Legal and Governance, Equalities) 
 
Finance  
 
There are no direct financial implications arising from the recommendations in 
this report. The financial implications of the Committee’s work programme, in 
particular the review of Members’ allowances, will be set out for Members at 
the relevant time.  

 
Legal 
 
The Director of Legal and Governance (Monitoring Officer) has been 
consulted on the contents of this report. 
 

 Equality 
 
There are no direct equalities implications arising from the recommendations 
in this report.  
 

8. Use of Appendices 
 
Not applicable. 
 

9. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985  
 
Council Constitution. 

Page 10



 
Report for:  Standards Committee 30 June 2025 
 
Title: Committee Work Programme  
 
Report  
authorised by:  Fiona Alderman, Assistant Director of Legal and Governance 

(Monitoring Officer) 
 
Lead Officer: Richard Plummer, Committees Manager 

richard.plummer@haringey.gov.uk  
 
Ward(s) affected: N/A 
 
Report for Key/  
Non Key Decision: Non-Key Decision 
 
 
1. Describe the issue under consideration 
 
1.1 Members to note current work programme and put forward any comments on 

suggested areas of work. 
 

 

 

 
 
13 November 2025 
 

 Code of Conduct Complaints - Monitoring Officer Annual Report 

 Planning Protocol 

 Changes to the Council Constitution 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 

Page 11 Agenda Item 7

mailto:richard.plummer@haringey.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5 MINUTES
	6 Confirmation of the Membership of the Standards Assessment and Hearing Sub-Committees
	7 COMMITTEE WORK PROGRAMME

